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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Questions submitted in writing 
• Pre-Proposal Conference attendee list 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5635 
Request for Qualifications 

Wrecker and Tow Zone Service 
Cobb County Police Department 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 

 
Please note: The deadline for questions is: February 14, 2012 by 5:00 pm 

Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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 ADDENDUM 2 
 

 

Questions Submitted in Writing for Clarification 

Sealed Bid #12-5265 

Request for Qualifications 

Wrecker and Tow Zones Services 

Questions Submitted in Writing for Clarification 

 

February 16, 2012 

Question:  We are currently licensed @ 1920 Royal Industrial Blvd, Austell, GA 30168.  We have leased a lot at 2975 
Angelette Dr, Austell, Ga 30168.  We have confirmed with Cobb County that the lot is zoned Heavy Industrial, however, 
we have to apply for special land use permit which will not be approved until May 2012.  Can you tell me if we submit all 
this information with our application can we still be considered for the contract?  When does the current contract expire?  
When does the new contract come into effect? 

Answer:  You would not be considered.  At the time you submit you bid packet, you are submitting all information is 
correct and meets the requirements set forth in Qualifications.  The current contract expires mid-night April 17, 2012.  
The new contract will go into effect on April 18, 2012 at 12:01 a.m. 

Question: In reviewing the information for this bid (12-5635), it requires that a signed, notarized credit history release be 
provided.  I did not see such a form in the bid package.  Should we create one ourselves?  Regarding Exhibit A, for this 
particular county contract we are not allowed to hire subcontractors.  Should we sign Exhibit A-1 if we do not hire 
subcontractors? 

Answer:  The credit history release form is a document that can be created by the bidder.  It should include a general 
statement giving authorization for the credit history check along with the signature of the bidder.  It can be done on 
letterhead of the company so that it includes the business address and contact information. 

No, Exhibit A-1 is not required to be signed, or required to be submitted with your bid.  However, Exhibit A is required to 
be submitted with your bid. 
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